

Approved, RPZ, 00607

FEAST (Future Energies and Sustainable Technologies) Constitution

Article I-Name

The name of this organization shall be FEAST (Future Energies and Sustainable Technologies), which best reflects our goals and intended accomplishments for the future.

Article II- Object

The object of this Society shall be to display the efficiency and practicality of alternative energies through a broad range of projects, including designing and complete building the solar boat and completing the solar cabin.

Article III- Members

Section 1. Any Elizabethtown College student will be eligible to join FEAST upon fulfillment of the following requirements:

- Agreement to dedicate a minimum of one hour a week of work on a FEAST sponsored project
- Agreement to follow all rules of the Physics and Engineering Department workshop and to follow the bylaws set forth in the constitution.

Section 2. No annual fee will exist.

Section 3. No annual dues will exist.

Article IV- Officers

Section 1. The officers of this club shall be the President, the Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 2. The officers shall perform the duties as described in Article VI.

Section 3. The officers shall be elected by ballot at the last meeting of the Academic year to serve the term of one year and until their successors are elected. Their term of office shall begin upon completion of the Solar Splash Summer competition.

Section 4. No person shall hold office if he/she is not a member, and no member shall hold more than one office at a time.

Section 5. Duties of the officers:

- a. President. The President shall preside over meetings and have the final say in the construction of the boat.
- b. Vice President. The Vice President shall serve as assistant to the President, and will serve as interim officer if vacant from a meeting.
- c. Secretary. The Secretary shall serve as custodian of all records of FEAST. The Secretary shall record all discussions and business performed during the meetings of the club, and shall report the minutes to the club at the following meeting.
- d. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall maintain accurate records of all financial concerns of the club. The treasurer shall be given the right to access funds and accounts through the Elizabethtown College Business Office, and shall allot monies as mandated by the membership of FEAST.

Article V- Meetings

Section 1. A regular meeting of FEAST shall occur every week for approximately 1-2 hours.

Section 2. A special meeting shall be held at the President's request.

Section 3. Members shall be reminded by the secretary at least two days before each meeting.

Section 4. Three members shall constitute a quorum.

Article VI- Parliamentary Authority

The President shall preside over meetings and determine how the meetings shall run.

Article VII- Amendment

Section 1. This constitution may be amended at any regular or special meeting by a two-thirds vote of the members present, provided that notice of the amendment was given to the members at least three days in advance.

Section 2. Upon ratification, amendments shall be sent to the Student Senate Judicial Committee and shall be put into effect upon approval from the committee.